(Requestor's Name)

(Address)

(Address)

(City/StatelZipiPhone #)

[J Pckup  [] warr

[] maL

(Business Entity Name}

(Document.Number)

Certified Copies

Certificates of Status

Special Instructions to Filing Officer:

20

Office Use Only

L%

]

500183126405
e

£. DENNARD

“lgo|t©



Page | of 1

Malave, Erin

From: corphelp

Sent:  Friday, July 16, 2010 10:46 AM
To: 'kakarani@aim.com'

Subject: RE: change of address

We are forwarding your request to the appropriate department for updating.

Shawn
Internet Access

From: kakarani@aim.com [mailto:kakarani@aim.com]
Sent: Thursday, July 15, 2010 9:26 AM

To: corphelp

Subject: change of address

To Whom it May Concern,

This is regarding my LLC, B11 Design LLC. The document number of this company isﬂ%

Please update all address city to reflect "Miami Beach” instead of "Miami" as there was a problem with the auto
form.

The correct address for both mailing as well as principal address should state "Miami Beach” as the city.

Thank you,
Anil Kakar



